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O.- CONSERVATION COMMISSIU N
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 19, 1958

5
. i e bow g
The Chio 0il Company 5 L =)
Pe O, 3ox 552 ’ s =
Midland, Texas “ f?’ o
Attention: Coe S. Mills =
Gentlemen: 3 s 1
-.g) -
&

Reference is made Lo your anplication of July 1%, 195&;; )
requesting administrative approval to dually complete your Stateo
McDonald A/C 2 wall No. 11 se a gas-0il duel in the Zumont Gas Pool

and the Arrowhead Poel.

Inasmuch as the location of this well (330 “eet from the
Herth and East lines of Section 13, Township 22 South, itange 36
Fast) is unorthodox for a gas well in the Eumont Cas Pool, please
make application for 2 nonestandard location as aoon as vossible.

‘e will proceed to process yrour applicatien for 2z non-
standard ororation unit and for permissien to dually complete said
State McDonald A/C 2 well lo. 1l.

Very truly yours,

QLIVER Lo PAYNE
Assoclate Counsel
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